The regular monthly meeting of the Church Council was called to order on the above date by our President, Mr. J. Albert Fader.

The minutes from our previous meeting were read and approved after a prayer by Pastor Rasche; likewise the Financial Report was then discussed and approved.

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

Spiritual - Mr. Bark advised that he has a list of delinquent members and would like to have these people contacted by our Council Members. A special meeting will be called to discuss this matter.

Messrs. Bark, Fader and Single composed a letter to Lancaster Seminary to invite a student minister to our church to assist in our Youth Program.

As pertains to the matter of getting a student minister in the church for full time, it was stated by Mr. Single that this would be an increase to the budget and same should come before the congregation. Spiritual Committee will investigate this matter further.

Pastor Rasche then suggested that we give a religious book of some type to our confirmands. A motion was made by Mr. Fred Long and seconded by Mr. George Sauer that this be done.

- Audit This committee will have their next audit in June
- Music It was reported that the Choirs will give a Cantata on April 3rd.
- Ushering Palms have been donated and must be taken apart for Palm Sunday. This work will be carried out on Saturday, April 6th.
- Christian Education This committee will have their next meeting on April 16th.

Altar - Progress

Finance - Pastor Rasche has information as pertains on a new mimeograph machine when the Council is ready to consider same.

April 2, 963

* The following men were present for our Council Meeting:

Messrs. J. Albert Fader
George Hammerbacher
Richard Single
Carl Schroeder
George Sauers

Ernest Jones Norman Fritze William Single William Bark Fred Long

Henry Holten

Property - Mr. George Hammerbacher advised that the price for painting the Upper Room partition and door and ceiling to the stage would be \$130.00. A motion was made by Mr. Ernest Jones giving Mr. Hammerbacher authority to contact theRossmark Bros. re going ahead with this work, and the motion was seconded by Mr. Dick Single.

Pastor Rasche then brought up the matter of cleaning carpets and either painting or cleaning walls in the parsonage.

Mr. Fader stated that the coke machine has created a problem as far as keeping the machine filled at all times and it was suggested that this be turned over to Mr. Ed West our Janitor as part of his responsibilities. A motion was made by Mr. William Bark and seconded by Mr. Henry Holten that this be handled in the above manner.

A motion was then made that the janitor's schedule remain as is, but that Mr. West should be compensated for additional three hours on Saturday. Motion was made by Mr. Richard Single and seconded by Mr. Carl Schroeder that this be effective as of April 6th.

- Consitution and By-Laws These have been lturned over to Peabody
 Press for price; also Webster Press had two proposals one
 for printing and one for offsetting.
- Picnic Mr. Hammerbacher is attempting to get together with Mr. John Bond to make plans for the picnic.
- Communications Our building was designated as a shelter by Civil Defense. Mr. Bark will contact Mxxxx necessary persons to see how much storage place is required.

Old Business - None

New Business - Easter Lilies which will be placed on our altar for Easter are then to be delivered to shut-ins. Our Church Council will be responsible for delivering these plants to shut-ins.

A motion was made by Mr. William Bark and seconded by Mr. Fred Long to give Pastor Rasche permission to take off Sunday, April 21st so that he and his wife can visit their daughter, Kyra, who now lives in Chicago. Announcement was then made that Mr. Charles Huber was appointed as Junior Council Member by Mr. Fader.

A motion was then made by Mr. Richard Single and seconded by Mr. Fred Long that our meeting be adjoured.

Respectfully submitted,

Fred Long, Recording Secretary.